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February 28, 2022 
 

Mr. Gary Widerburg 
Public Service Commission of Utah 
Heber M. Wells Building 
160 East 300 South 
Salt Lake City, UT  84110 
 
  Re:  Docket No. 21-057-01 
 
Dear Mr. Widerburg: 
 
 In compliance with the Modified Standards and Guidelines for Integrated Resource Planning, the 
Report and Order in Docket No. 09-057-07 dated March 22, 2010, the Report and Order dated August 6, 
2012 in Docket 12-057-07, and the Report and Order in Docket No. 13-057-04 dated October 22, 2013, 
Questar Gas Company dba Dominion Energy Utah (Dominion Energy) submits its confidential Second 
Quarter Variance Report for the months of September 2021 through November 2021. 
 
 Some of the attachments to these reports are filed as confidential information pursuant to Utah 
Admin. Code § 746-1-601 et seq. and “protected” pursuant to Utah Code Ann. 63G-2-101 et seq. Dominion 
Energy desires that this information not be released to the general public because to do so would cause an 
unfair competitive injury to Dominion Energy. Among other things, disclosure of the enclosed information 
would result in a significant bargaining disadvantage for the Company in negotiations with producers. 
Dominion Energy requests that the Commission maintain this report as confidential pursuant to the 
applicable statutes, rules and regulations. The Company will provide confidential copies of this report to 
the Division of Public Utilities and the Committee of Consumer Services pursuant to the confidentiality 
provisions of Utah Admin. Code § 746-1-601, et. seq. 
 
 I have also enclosed, for the Commission’s convenience, a non-confidential redacted copy of the 
Report. 
 
 If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

Very truly yours, 

 
     Jenniffer Nelson Clark 
     Assistant General Counsel 
 
cc: W. Powell   
 Michele Beck 
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